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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:12 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: HP14-002

Please post the following message in the Dakota Access docket, HP14‐002, under Comments and Responses.

‐Patty 

-------------------------------------------  
From: Jean O'Kane[SMTP:
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:23:52 AM  
To: PUC  
Subject: Dakota Access Pipeline Docket#HP14-002 
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

  I have contacted you previously giving my concerns about the proposed pipeline project affecting our state and 
personally, us, the landowners in the path of it.  I would like to see a decision made soon about the project.  The 
reason for this is, that for at least a year we have been subjected to relentless harassment from this Texas 
company to sign an easement to our property.  This harassment takes the form of constant unsolicited phone 
calls, letters, going on our property without notification,, registered letters, thinly veiled threats.  Last evening, 
past 9 pm, we were visited by a police officer delivering a summons saying that we are impeding this project 
and they are seeking eminent domain.  Whatever happened to the right of property owners to control what 
happens to their property?  Because of this,  I sincerely hope that a decision on this matter will be made soon by 
your commission.    Before  your decision is made,  I hope that all members ask themselves if this is really the 
kind of company we wish to have operating in our wonderful state?    Respectfully yours,  Jean O'Kane  

  Hartford, SD 57033  
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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: FW: HP14-002

Please post Chairman Nelson’s reply to Jean O’Kane in the Dakota Access docket, HP14‐002, under Comments and 
Responses. 
 
‐Patty  
 

From: PUC  
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:22 AM 
To:  
Subject: HP14-002 
 
Ms. O’Kane: 
 
This is in response to your email requesting that a decision be made soon on the Dakota Access Pipeline permit 
request, docket HP14-002. The Public Utilities Commission must follow state law which requires us to 
complete an investigation and make a decision within one year following the filing of the permit application 
request. Dakota Access filed their application on Dec. 15, 2014, therefore, the commission will issue a decision 
by Dec. 15, 2015. 
 
Although one year may seem like ample time for such a permit request to be decided, much work must take 
place and many steps must be taken prior to making a decision on a project of this magnitude. The scheduling 
order issued by the commission on March 11 outlines some of these steps. Here is a link to that order in the 
official docket: http://www.puc.sd.gov/commission/orders/hydrocarbonpipeline/2015/hp14-
002schedule.pdf  and a May 20 order amending a portion of this: 
http://puc.sd.gov/commission/orders/hydrocarbonpipeline/2015/hp14-002amendedprocedure.pdf  The 
evidentiary hearing concluded Oct. 9, and the various parties are now drafting their post-hearing briefs per the 
schedule posted in the docket on Oct. 13: 
-Nov. 6 – Briefs due from all parties 
-Nov. 20 – Reply briefs due 
-Nov. 30 – Oral decision 
-Dec. 15 – Statutory deadline for final commission decision  
 
A synopsis of the permit application review process is provided in a Pipeline Siting Guide available online at 
http://www.puc.sd.gov/commission/Publication/pipelinesiting.pdf  Here are excerpts from that document to 
help answer your questions: 
‐In	pipeline	siting	cases,	the	commission	has	one	year	from	the	date	of	application	to	make	a	decision.	
‐The	PUC	is	not	involved	in	the	easement	acquisition	process	that	occurs	between	applicants	and	landowners.	
Likewise,	the	PUC	does	not	have	a	role	in	the	eminent	domain	process,	which	is	handled	in	the	circuit	court	
system.	Landowners	with	concerns	about	these	issues	should	seek	advice	from	their	personal	attorney.	
	
You	may	find	this	Dakota	Access	Pipeline	Frequently‐Asked‐Questions	document	helpful	as	well:	
http://www.puc.sd.gov/Dockets/HydrocarbonPipeline/2014/hp14‐002faq.aspx	
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Thank you for writing again. I appreciate your frustration in wanting a decision to be made on the permit 
application and I appreciate the patience you have shown during the past year as a landowner along the 
proposed project route. Your message and my response will be posted under Comments and Responses in the 
formal docket so the applicant and all parties to the open, public docket have access to them: 
http://www.puc.sd.gov/Dockets/HydrocarbonPipeline/2014/hp14-002.aspx 

Chairman Chris Nelson 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
www.puc.sd.gov 
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